

East Tuddenham Parish Council

Minutes of the meeting of East Tuddenham Parish Council held at 7:30 pm on Wednesday 20th April 2022 in the village hall.

Present:

Cllr K Horton (Chair)
Cllr L Barrett (Vice Chair)
Cllr J Baldock
Cllr J Howells
Cllr A Leaney

Five members of the public
Revd Mark and Revd Andrea
Sue Marsh (Clerk)

1. Welcome and apologies for absence

The Chair welcomed everyone to the meeting – no apologies received

2. To consider co-option of a new councillor

Cllr Horton proposed that Chris Rose be co-opted as a new councillor, this was seconded by Cllr Howells and agreed by council. Cllr Horton proposed that Tom Bland be co-opted as a new councillor, this was seconded by Cllr Barrett and agreed by council. The Chairman welcomed both Cllr Rose and Cllr Bland to the Council

3. To receive declarations of interest

None received

4. To approve the minutes of the meeting held on Wednesday 23rd March 2022

Cllr Howells proposed that the minutes of the meeting held on 23rd March 2022 be accepted as a true record of the meeting, this was seconded by Cllr Barrett and agreed by Council

5. To receive County/District Councillor reports.

No Councillors in attendance

6. Open Forum for Public Participation

- Revd Mark and Revd Andrea explained the congregation attending the church has been very low. They are looking for ideas on how to make different use of the church. A workgroup was suggested – **Action KH to suggest members for a working group**
- Several members of the public raised concerns regarding the proposed planning application for six dwelling to be built at land on Common Road. **Action – clerk**

to make comments on the Breckland District Council planning portal raising these concerns

- Affordable housing – Lots of discussion regarding the amount of affordable housing proposed and who was dealing with issues. **Actions, Cllr Barrett to investigate previous discussions. Clerk to look back at previous minutes**

7. To consider training for full council.

The clerk informed the council of the training opportunities available from Norfolk PTS, there was agreement that this should proceed, clerk to organise

8. To consider a new Parish Council website

The clerk explained the requirement for the Parish Council to have its own website. All council members agreed – **Action clerk to organise and keep up to date**

9. To thank Alex Bartram of the Red Socks Charitable Trust for their kind donation towards the East Tuddenham Jubilee Boardwalk

Cllr Horton informed the members of the council and the public that a donation of £1,000 has been received. All members of the council expressed their gratitude to The Red Socks Charitable Trust – **Action, clerk to convey the council's gratitude for the donation**

10. To consider the Queen Platinum Jubilee Celebrations

It was agreed that there should be a walk to the Queens Boardwalk followed by tea and cakes at the village hall - **Action, KH to produce and agenda for the celebrations**

11. To consider membership of Norfolk ALC and Norfolk PTS

A discussion was had regarding the benefits and provisions from both organisations. It was unanimously agreed to join Norfolk PTS – **Action, clerk to arrange**

12. Planning Matters:

a) Applications for consideration

- **3PL/2022/0415/O** - Proposed outline application (All matters reserved) for up to six dwellings at land of Common Road, Est Tuddenham **Action, clerk to confirm via the BDC portal that the parish council does not support this application**

b) Take note of any planning decisions/appeals:

None

13. Finance & Governance Matters

a) Financial report for year ending March 2022 was received and agreed.

b) The bank payments were authorised:

• Boswell Grant	£850.00
• Norfolk PTS Subscription	£ 50.00
Total	£900.00

14. Correspondence for Circulation

None received.

15. To receive any new items for the next agenda

To dates of the next meetings will be confirmed by the clerk

The Chairman thanked everyone for attending and the meeting closed at 9:15 pm

Signed Date